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RESOLUTION

Whereas: The Muskogee Board of County Commissioners met on the 14th day of

June ,20_21 to consider:

Whereas: the CBRI Account for Commissioner’s Districts is presently allocated to an account

shared by all three districts.

Whereas: presently, any purchases from this account require pre-approval by the Board

of County Commissioners.

Whereas: The Board of County Commissioners is considering dividing this account so that
appropriations may be allocated by district, in the same manner as other district funds,

beginning at the upcoming Fiscal Year 2022.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED;

The Muskogee Board of County Commissioners does hereby declare that, effective as of

July 1, 2021, the CBRI Account is to be allocated by district, in the same manner as Highway Cash
Accounts, and that all pre-approval restrictions are removed.

All other legal requirements for expenditures from this account will remain in full effect.
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Date: Friday, October 9, 2020 11:28 AM
From: gheila Shambiin <bocc@readymuskogee.org>

To: bocc@readymuskogee.org
Subject: FW: CBRI Account Question

----- Original Message-----

From: Cheryl wilson [gyiliggggai,ok.ggg]
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:21 PM
To: bocc@read

Vmuskog,
Subject: RE: CBRI Account Question

That is permissible, in fact I believe most counties do split it by district.
See the Chart of Accounts for the proper fund numbers.

----- Original Message-----

From: bocc@readymuskogee.org <bocc@readymuskogee. org>
Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 1:11 pM

To: Cheryl Wilson <cwilson@sai.ok,govs

Subject: CBRI Account Question

Cheryl, The Commissioners are considering changing how we allocate the money for
the CBRI Account. At the present time, it's deposited into a single account, I
keep a record of how much each district's portion is. Each time a PO is

Thank you,

Sheila Shamblin, Administrative Assistant Muskogee Board of County Commissioners
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